

## STATE PE LICENSING BOARD CONTACTS

<b>STATE</b>	<b>Phone Number</b>	<b>Website</b>
<u>Alabama</u> Alabama State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Surveyors	(334) 242-5568	<a href="http://www.bels.alabama.gov">www.bels.alabama.gov</a>
<u>Alaska</u> Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers & Land Surveyors	(907) 465-1676	<a href="http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/pael.cfm">www.commerce.state.ak.us/occ/pael.cfm</a>
<u>Arizona</u> Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	(602) 364-4930	<a href="http://www.azbtr.gov">www.azbtr.gov</a>
<u>Arkansas</u> Arkansas Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Professional Surveyors	(501) 682-2824	<a href="http://www.arkansas.gov/pels">www.arkansas.gov/pels</a>
<u>California</u> California Board for Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	(916) 263-2230	<a href="http://www.pels.ca.gov">www.pels.ca.gov</a>
<u>Colorado</u> Colorado State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional Engineers, & Professional Land Surveyors	(303) 894-7775	<a href="http://www.dora.state.co.us/aes">www.dora.state.co.us/aes</a>
<u>Connecticut</u> Connecticut Board of Examiners for Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	(860) 713-6145	<a href="http://www.ct.gov/dcp">www.ct.gov/dcp</a>
<u>Delaware</u> Delaware Association of Professional Engineers	(302) 323-4588	<a href="http://www.dape.org">www.dape.org</a>
<u>District of Columbia</u> Washington DC Dept. of Consumer & Regulatory Affairs	(202) 442-4320	<a href="http://www.pearsonvue.com/dc/engineers">www.pearsonvue.com/dc/engineers</a>
<u>Florida</u> Florida Board of Professional Engineers	(850) 521-0500	<a href="http://www.fbpe.org">www.fbpe.org</a>
<u>Georgia</u> Georgia State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	(478) 207-2440	<a href="http://www.sos.ga.gov/plb/pels">www.sos.ga.gov/plb/pels</a>
<u>Guam</u> Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects, & Land Surveyors	(671) 646-3115	<a href="http://www.guam-peals.org">www.guam-peals.org</a>
<u>Hawaii</u> Hawaii Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors, & Landscape Architects	(808) 586-2702	<a href="http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl">www.hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl</a>
<u>Idaho</u> Idaho Board of Professional Engineers & Professional Land Surveyors	(208) 373-7210	<a href="http://www.ipels.idaho.gov">www.ipels.idaho.gov</a>
<u>Illinois</u> Illinois State Board of Professional Engineers	(217) 524-3211	<a href="http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/WHO/pe.asp">www.idfpr.com/dpr/WHO/pe.asp</a>
<u>Indiana</u> Indiana State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers	(317) 234-3022	<a href="http://www.pla.in.gov">www.pla.in.gov</a>
<u>Iowa</u>	(515) 281-4126	<a href="http://www.state.ia.us/engls">www.state.ia.us/engls</a>

Iowa Engineering & Land Surveying Examining Board		
<u>Kansas</u> Kansas State Board of Technical Profession	(785) 296-3053	<a href="http://www.kansas.gov/ksbtp">www.kansas.gov/ksbtp</a>
<u>Kentucky</u> Kentucky State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	(800) 573-2680	<a href="http://www.kyboels.ky.gov">www.kyboels.ky.gov</a>
<u>Louisiana</u> Louisiana Professional Engineering & Land Surveying Board	(225) 925-6291	<a href="http://www.lapels.com">www.lapels.com</a>
<u>Maine</u> Maine State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers	(207) 287-3236	<a href="http://www.maine.gov/professionalengineers/">www.maine.gov/professionalengineers/</a>
<u>Maryland</u> Maryland State Board for Professional Engineers	(410) 230-6322	<a href="http://www.dlir.state.md.us">www.dlir.state.md.us</a>
<u>Massachusetts</u> Massachusetts Board of Registration of Professional Engineers & Professional Land Surveyors	(617) 727-9957	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/dpl.en">www.mass.gov/dpl.en</a>
<u>Michigan</u> Michigan State Board of Professional Engineers	(517) 241-9253	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/dleg">www.michigan.gov/dleg</a>
<u>Minnesota</u> Minnesota State Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience, & Interior Design	(651) 296-2388	<a href="http://www.aelslagid.state.mn.us">www.aelslagid.state.mn.us</a>
<u>Mississippi</u> Mississippi Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Surveyors	(601) 359-6160	<a href="http://www.pepls.state.mn.us">www.pepls.state.mn.us</a>
<u>Missouri</u> Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors, & Landscape Architects	(573) 751-0047	<a href="http://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp">http://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp</a>
<u>Montana</u> Montana Board of Professional Engineers & Professional Land Surveyors	(406) 841-2351	<a href="http://www.engineer.mt.gov">www.engineer.mt.gov</a>
<u>Nebraska</u> Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects	(402) 471-2021	<a href="http://www.ea.state.ne.us">www.ea.state.ne.us</a>
<u>Nevada</u> Nevada State Board of Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	(775) 688-1231	<a href="http://www.boe.state.nv.us">www.boe.state.nv.us</a>
<u>New Hampshire</u> New Hampshire Board of Professional Engineers	(603) 271-2219	<a href="http://www.nh.gov/jtboard/home.htm">www.nh.gov/jtboard/home.htm</a>
<u>New Jersey</u> New Jersey State Board of Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	(973) 504-6460	<a href="http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/pels.htm">www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/pels.htm</a>
<u>New Mexico</u> New Mexico Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Professional Surveyors	(505) 827-7561	<a href="http://www.sblpes.state.nm.us">www.sblpes.state.nm.us</a>
<u>New York</u> New York Board for Engineering & Land Surveying	(518) 474-3817	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pels">www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pels</a>

<u>North Carolina</u> North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers & Surveyors	(919) 791-2000	<a href="http://www.ncbels.org">www.ncbels.org</a>
<u>North Dakota</u> North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	(701) 258-0786	<a href="http://www.ndpelsboard.org">www.ndpelsboard.org</a>
<u>Ohio</u> Ohio State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers & Surveyors	(614) 466-3651	<a href="http://www.peps.ohio.gov">www.peps.ohio.gov</a>
<u>Oklahoma</u> Oklahoma State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	(405) 521-2874	<a href="http://www.pels.ok.gov">www.pels.ok.gov</a>
<u>Oregon</u> Oregon State Board of Examiners for Engineering & Land Surveyors	(503) 362-2666	<a href="http://www.oregon.gov/osbeels">www.oregon.gov/osbeels</a>
<u>Pennsylvania</u> Pennsylvania State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, & Geologists	(717) 783-7049	<a href="http://www.dos.state.pa.us/eng">www.dos.state.pa.us/eng</a>
<u>Puerto Rico</u> Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Engineers & Land Surveyors	(787) 722-2122	<a href="http://www.estado.gobierno.pr.ingenieros.htm">www.estado.gobierno.pr.ingenieros.htm</a>
<u>Rhode Island</u> Rhode Island State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers	(401) 462-9592	<a href="http://www.bdp.state.ri.us">www.bdp.state.ri.us</a>
<u>South Carolina</u> South Carolina Board of Registration for Professional Engineers & Surveyors	(803) 896-4422	<a href="http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/engineers">www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/engineers</a>
<u>South Dakota</u> South Dakota State Board of Technical Professions	(605) 394-2510	<a href="http://www.state.sd.us/dol/boards/engineers">www.state.sd.us/dol/boards/engineers</a>
<u>Tennessee</u> Tennessee State Board of Architectural & Engineering Examiners	(615) 741-3221	<a href="http://www.tn.gov/commerce/boards/ae">www.tn.gov/commerce/boards/ae</a>
<u>Texas</u> Texas Board of Professional Engineers	(512) 440-7723	<a href="http://www.tbpe.state.tx.us">www.tbpe.state.tx.us</a>
<u>Utah</u> Utah Professional Engineers & Professional Land Surveyors Board	(801) 530-6628	<a href="http://www.dopl.utah.gov">www.dopl.utah.gov</a>
<u>Vermont</u> Vermont Board of Professional Engineering	(802) 828-2191	<a href="http://www.vtprofessionals.org">www.vtprofessionals.org</a>
<u>Virgin Islands</u> Virgin Islands Board for Architects, Engineers, & Land Surveyors	(340) 773-2226	<a href="http://www.dlca.gov.vi">www.dlca.gov.vi</a>
<u>Virginia</u> Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers, & Landscape Architects	(804) 367-8512	<a href="http://www.dpor.virginia.gov">www.dpor.virginia.gov</a>
<u>Washington</u>	(360) 664-1575	<a href="http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engine">www.dol.wa.gov/business/engine</a>

Washington State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors		<a href="#">erslandsurveyors/</a>
<u>West Virginia</u> West Virginia State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers	(304) 558-3554	<a href="http://www.wvpebd.org">www.wvpebd.org</a>
<u>Wisconsin</u> Wisconsin Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers, Designers, & Land Surveyors	(608) 266-2112	<a href="http://www.drl.wi.gov">www.drl.wi.gov</a>
<u>Wyoming</u> Wyoming Board of Registration for Professional Engineers & Professional Land Surveyors	(307) 777-6155	<a href="http://engineersandsurveyors.wy.gov">engineersandsurveyors.wy.gov</a>